From: calvinho@hocarchitects.co.uk <calvinho@hocarchitects.co.uk>
Sent: 26 July 2019 10:24

To: Greenhalgh, Adam <Adam.Greenhalgh@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 2019/2945/P :23 Newton Street London WC2B 5EL

Dear Mr Greenhalgh,

The applicant explains that the activities carry out at the proposed beauty salon are
fairly quiet e.g. pedicure , facial treatment etc unlikely to make any noise. The music will
be played are generally relaxing sound as you can imagine. The beauty salon will not
created a huge volume of traffic/pedestrian. In fact most of the customers will be local
residents operated as pre-booking appointment only.

Therefore the applicant suggests the following opening hours:

10am to 7.30pm Mon to Friday and Saturday
1lam to 7.30pm Sunday

Please kindly confirm whether the above is acceptable.
Regards

Calvin Ho

Hoc Studio Architects

T: 02081337255

M: 07766135186
W: www.hocarchitects.co.uk



https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/qaT9CBNZ3Hl2kRyCzUKzR?domain=hocarchitects.co.uk

